£ ENERGY AnD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

b OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ERY AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

March 22, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Division
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Elvis L, Roberts
wade #1
B=21=29N~11W

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Order R-5682, entered April 4, 1978, required the subject well to
be plugged and abandoned or placed on production before June 15,

1978.

| offered some delay to allow for property evaluation and because
of very inclement weather conditions. More than ample time has
passed for these considerations.

Please let a contract for the proper plugging of the well. A copy
of an approved form C=103 showing the plugging procedure is
attached.

If there are questions please call,

Yours very truly,

///J /. Qéocﬁz”W/C

A. R. Kendriék
Supervisor, District #3

Attach:
XC W/attach:

Elvis L. Roberts

c/o Brock, Waters & Galsy
Box 10305

Lubbock, Texas 79408

Ms. Kathy Frankiin
Travelers Insurance Company

Two North Park East
Dallas, Texas 75231
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